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September 9, 2011
Legistar No. 11-6876

TO: Alderman Sandy Weidner, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee

FROM:  John Rooney / z
Assistant Public Works Commissioner/Engineering

RE: Amendment No. 3, Contract 35-09 (K9-036), PS — Sanitary Sewer Lateral
On-call Services, AECOM, consultant

We have received an amendment for the above contract in the lump sum amount of $25,000.00.
This amendment is for the continuation of on-call services associated with the Sanitary Sewer
Professional Services. ‘

The contract was approved under Resolution No. 09-1296 on March 17, 2009, in the amount of
$24,500.00. The contract amendment No. 1 was approved under Resolution 10-1840 on February
2, 2010, in the amount of $25,000.00. The contract amendment No. 2 was approved under
Resolution 10-2312 on December 7, 2010, in the amount of $25,000.00. Funding is available in
Account 287.991.5310, Sanitary Sewer-Miscellaneous Locations.

If the Committee agrees, the appropriate action would be to approve the amendment and
authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into the agreement.

Cc: Joy Hansche
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